Advance Publicity for “Four Tales of Old Etobicoke —
From Gambling Dens to Train Wrecks”

Etobicoke’s tranquil suburban neighborhoods have a more interesting past than most people realize. For
example, between the 1920s and 1940s the south part of Etobicoke was home to some fancy gambling
roadhouses known as “carpet joints.” Did you know that the Eaton’s department store once operated a
369-acre dairy farm near the 427 and Burnhamthorpe? And Eaton’s twice paved Dundas Street to carry
their produce to Toronto. We'll also examine the reasons behind a pair of fatal and eerily-similar train
wrecks at Islington in the early 1900s and then go looking for two homes associated with Theodor Pringle
Loblaw — the Loblaw of grocery store fame — in Mimico and Islington.

Richard Jordan is a former President of the Etobicoke Historical Society and a former Toronto Star local
history columnist. His feature articles on historical subjects have also appeared in the Saturday Star and
the Sunday Star.

Clockwise from the top left: The former Etobicoke gambling den known as the Combine Club in 1958
(Toronto Public Library, Baldwin Collection), paving work done by Eaton’s on Dundas Street in 1917 (EHS
Image 146), the September 26, 1908 fatal train wreck at the Islington’s CPR Station (Montgomery’s Inn)
and grocery store founder Theodore Pringle Loblaw (Stevenson Memorial Hospital’s website).




